
 

                                        

Boxx TV Ltd. 

Add: Suite 17, Imperial Studios, 3-9 Imperial Road, London SW6 2AG, United Kingdom 

Tel: 0044 (0) 203 5070385           Fax: 0044(0) 207 900 6350 

 

Date: 2017-06-28 

 

To:   

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 

 

FCC ID: 2AMJE-ATOMLITE 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

 

We, Boxx TV Ltd. Hereby declares the following statement for Federal Communications 

Commission. Product hardware has the capability to operate on 20MHz Bandwidth. However, 

the 20MHz Bandwidth will be disabled via software and will not be accessible to user. 

For the following project(s): 

 

(Product description, model name): Wireless video sender / Atom lite, Atom 

 

 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Client’s name / title: Hadi Ashrafian / Head of Engineering 
Contact information / address: Suite 17, Imperial Studios, 3-9 Imperial Road, London SW6 2AG, United 
Kingdom 
Phone: 0044 (0) 203 5070385          Fax: 0044(0) 207 900 6350 
Email: hadi@boxx.tv 


